From:

To:

Subject: Re: Telegraph Press Request - Four day working week
Date: 08 July 2024 16:53:49

Hi

All reports are here:

The report due to be considered by the Council’s Employment and Staffing Committee and
Full Council can be found
at: https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=9795&x=1

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Communications <communications@salford.ac.uk>
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 4:45:15 PM

To: I @ - o »c .t I ©2bs cov o>

Subject: Telegraph Press Request - Four day working week

Hello -and- —see below Telegraph have asked for a copy of the report, please
advise if we are able to send over?

Thank you

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 3:18 PM
To: Communications <communications@salford.ac.uk>
Subject: Four day working week

Good afternoon
Would it be possible to get a copy of the report by Cambridge and Salford
universities into South Cambridgeshire district council's four-day working week trial?

Best wishes

Deputy Comment Editor





